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London Borough of Camden, 
5 Pancras Square, 
London, N1C 4AG 
  

 
  

05th July 2019 
 
FAO: Gavin Sexton 
 
The Danish Church 
Application ref.no: 2018/2185/L and 2018/2186/P 
Listed Building Condition: 4 d. 
 
Pertinent to the below condition, we include requested drawings to seek its necessary 
discharge and approval. 
 
Listed Building Condition 4 d. 
Detailed drawings, or samples of materials as appropriate, in respect of the following, shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority before the relevant part of the 
work is begun: 
 
d) Plan, elevation and section drawings showing all structural interventions associated with the 
mezzanine level bedroom. 
 
Reason: In order to safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in 
accordance with the requirements of policy D2 of the Camden Local Plan 2017.  
 
Drawing Issue: 
 
Listed Building Condition 4 d. 
85331-CFM-19-210 - The Vicarage - Proposed - Section E-E 
85331-CFM-19-212 - The Vicarage - Proposed - Section G-G 
85331-CFM-19-213 - The Vicarage - Proposed - Section H-H 
85331-CFM-20-122 - The Vicarage - Proposed - First Floor Level 
85331-CFM-20-123 - The Vicarage - Proposed - Roof Plan 
85331-CFM-27-500 - The Vicarage - Proposed Dormer Roof 
C1601-210-202 
C1601-210-203 
C1601-210-210 
C1601-210-230 
C1601-210-235 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require any 
further information. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Harriet Bartlett 

Architect, MAA ARB RIBA 
 
M: +44(0)7990 013 235 
E: hba@cfmoller.com 


